Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: February 18, 2013

TO:

Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, February 19, 2013 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.

II.

I1I.

IV.

Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

Minutes of the February 5, 2013 Meeting
Proposed Courses and Programs:

(1) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE COURSE
BUAD 201/321: Introduction to International Business, 3 credits, G3. Proposal to change
the course number from 201 to 321.

(2) CHANGE IN UNDERGRADUATE COURSE
BUAD 452: Operations and Supply Chain Management, 3 credits. Proposal to change the
course title and pre-requisites.

(3) NEW UNDERGRADUATE COURSE
SOCY 301: Craft of Sociology, 3 credits, G3, W. Proposal for course to explore the
technical and analytical skills needed for practicing the craft of sociology.

(4) CHANGE TO UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM
BA Sociology. Proposal to require completion of SOCY 301 rather than SOCY 448 for
the major.

(5) CHANGE TO UNDERGRADUATE CURRICULUM
BA Sociology/Criminology. Proposal to require completion of SOCY 301 rather than
SOCY 448 or Co-op/Internship for the major.

Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson
I urge you to attend the public meetings with the candidates for HSS Dean,
and ask that you please encourage your colleagues to do so too.

Report of the Student Senate President

Report of the Graduate Student Association



VI.  Report of the Administrative Officers
VII.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees

VIII.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees
--none--

IX.  Faculty Emeriti
--none—

X. Other/New Business

[XI.  Asusual, please help move tables and chairs to their original position — Thanks!]



